



---

**CREDENTIALS**

- ◆ *B.S., Chemical & Biomolecular Engineering, Georgia Institute of Technology, 2019*

---

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- ◆ **2024-Present:** ALL4 LLC – *Managing Consultant*
- ◆ **2022-2023:** ALL4 LLC – *Consulting Engineer*
- ◆ **2020-2022:** ALL4 LLC – *Project Engineer*
- ◆ **2019-2020:** ALL4 LLC – *Staff Engineer*
- ◆ **2016-2019:** *Interface Inc., LaGrange GA – R&D Intern*

---

**TECHNICAL EXPERTISE**

- ✓ *State and Federal air permit programs including Title V, construction permit applications, and minor source permitting*
- ✓ *Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) analyses and permitting*
- ✓ *Continuous Monitoring System (CMS)*
- ✓ *Annual/Semi-annual Compliance Reporting*
- ✓ *Plantwide Applicability Limit (PAL) permitting and compliance*
- ✓ *Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting*
- ✓ *Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Standards (CFATS)*
- ✓ *Foul condensate collection and treatment reporting for pulp and paper mills*
- ✓ *Operation and compliance of aerated stabilization wastewater treatment systems*
- ✓ *Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) reporting*
- ✓ *NESHAP and NSPS Compliance Tracking and Reporting*
- ✓ *Greenhouse Gas Reporting*
- ✓ *Air Dispersion Modeling (AERMOD and SCREEN3)*
- ✓ *Non-Hazardous Secondary Materials evaluations*
- ✓ *Emissions Tracking and Reporting Tools*

---

**PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW**

*Caleb Fetner graduated with High Honor from Georgia Tech in May 2019 with a Bachelor of Science in Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering. Caleb is a Managing Consultant with more than five years of professional experience in environmental consulting. He has assisted his clients with developing effective permit strategies in multiple programs including State Implementation Plan (SIP) construction permitting for Part 70 major and minor sources, and major stationary source New Source Review (NSR). As part of his experience with major stationary source NSR, Caleb has developed applications for Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) permits and supported clients with Plantwide Applicability Limit (PAL) permits. Caleb has experience with air dispersion modeling with AERMOD in support of projects in several different industries.*

*Caleb also assists his clients with compliance reporting for various State and Federal regulations. He has extensive experience developing reports for Greenhouse Gas (GHG), Toxic Release Inventory (TRI), annual emissions inventories, waste reporting (including hazardous and non-hazardous), post-project emissions tracking, and semi-annual and annual compliance reporting.*

*Outside of air quality, Caleb has experience with Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Standards (CFATS), Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) continuous release evaluations and reports, and Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) Tier II reports*



**CALEB FETNER**  
**MANAGING CONSULTANT**

*Caleb supports clients in many different states across a wide variety of industries from his home office in Newnan, GA. He has air quality permitting and/or compliance experience in Georgia, Alabama, Florida, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Kentucky, New Jersey, Michigan, Mississippi, Louisiana, South Carolina, and California, in multiple sectors, including pulp and paper, chemical manufacturing, wood products, textile manufacturing, secondary aluminum, and more.*